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- WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CINNO  :US51109WBE2008PTC125507

Regd. Office +1/1, Camac Street 3+ Floor, Suit No, 7, Kolkata, Wiest Bengal 7000186,
Email - info@archgroup.co.in
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT,

DEAR MEMBERS.

Your ditectors take pleasure in presenting their Annual Report for the year 2017-18 of the company
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial vear ended on 31st March. 2018,

> FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended on 3{st March, 2018 i
summarized below:
PARTICULARS For the FfY: For the E/Y:
2017 - 2018 2016 - 2017
Revenue from Operation 0 I 0 1.
Qther Income 14.000 D
Tokal Revenue 14,000 0
Totl Expenses 11,561 ' 20,153 |
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 2439 {20,138)
M Current Income Tax 455 f 0 :
MAT Credit Entitlement (455} @
Earlier Year Tawes 3 i o '
Profit, (Loss) for the Period 243 {20,158)
Basic/ Diluted Earnings Per Share | 0.4 (20Z)
(Face Value of INR 10/- each) }

® STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:
*  The Company iz engaged in the business of Real Estate Activities,
. ﬁeﬁelmbﬂmmcharngemumhusmgﬁnfmmmjmnyduﬂlgmu financial year ended

J1st March, 2018,
The performance of the Company depends upon a host of factors, Although the Company is
continuously trying to overcome various market risks and other external factors involved in ite

progress,




» MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS:

Mo such significant material change and/or commitment have occurred between the end of the
Financial Yeart: 2017-18 and the date of this Report, which could have affscted the financial position
of the Company.

» CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMFPANY;
THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31st March, 2016:

SHARE CAFITAL AMOUNT(RS] |

AUTHORITED SHARE CAFITAL:
i) EQUITY SHARES 20,000 of Rs. 10/- each 2,00,000

ISSUED/SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL:
i) EQUITY SHARES 10,000 of Rs, 10/- each | 100,000

» DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend during the period under peview for the year

anded 31st March, X118,

P INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has in place edeguate internal financial controls with reference o frandal

statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
design or operation was observed.

structure of the Board remains the same.
I view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily

required to appoint any whole time KMFPs,

As at the End of the Financial Year 2017-18, Board was comprised of Four Directors, viz.,
Mr, Sanjay Kumar Thirani (DIN: 00248842), Mr, Mahendra Kumar Jain (DIN: DO433429), Mr.
Pradip Kumar Jain (DIN: 00634182), Mr. Hardik Gaglani (IN: 06906814).




» STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Auditors, M/s DAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO,, Chartered Acrountants, (Firm Repistration
No. 375361E), hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the 2019. The
Directors recornmended that M/s DAMLE DHANDHANIA & €O, Chartored Acecuntants, be
ratified as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the fortheoming Annual General Meeting of
the Company to hold office till the canchusion of the next 5 years until when hiz was appointed
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The observation of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant niotes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and doss not call for any further comment.

» MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Five Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31st, March 2018,

» PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT

The Company Has Not Made Any Investment, Given Guarantes And Securities During The Year
Urider Review. Therefore no Need To Comply With The Provisions Of Section 186 OF Comparies

Act, 2013,

» EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The Extract of Annual Return in Form NoMGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31n, 2018 is annexed hereto as Anniexure A and forms
part of this report.

» CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Company Doesn't Have Any Subsidiaries or Assoclates or JV, So there is no need to prepare

Consolidated Financial Statement for the F. Y. 201 7-18.




 RRANGEMENTS WILELE

i llrn-l."" i_'h'}_. L R
Act, 2013 were not attracted, Fusther, there are no

Thie provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential
Conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge. Thus, disclosure in Form ACC-2 is not required,

EARNINGS £z OUTGO:

# CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and rechnology absorption have not been furnished considering
the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review,

& FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

}M/ NIL
Cutgp TNIL -

The Company haslaid downa comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Provedure which
hmmmdhyﬂuﬂwd&amﬁmtaﬁme.ﬂﬁepmmdmmmﬂnwed to ensure that executive
management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

GENERAL

Yw:ﬂirmmtematmdiﬁdnmmmpmﬁngﬂréqmmm respect of the following items as

vhere were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

v Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013

v lesue of shares (inchuding sweat aquity hares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.

¥ The Company has no-associates,/ subsidiaries.

v Mo significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
imipact the going concern status and Company's operations in futire.

4 SR s not apphicable on the Company.




» DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review,

> TRANSFER TO RESERVE
During the finanicial year under report, your Directors do not propase to create any speciic
Reserve{s),

» DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pussuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors of the Company confirms that:

. hﬂxaprapmﬂmnfﬂiemnuﬂﬂccmnﬁEm*thi:}re-aimdedMan:hﬂlﬂ,IﬂIB, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the
Act. have been followed and there are no material departures from the same,

o The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prisdent so as to give & Lroe and tair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 314, 2018 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

« The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepunrding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

« The Directors have prepared the annual sccounts ona 'geing concern’ basis.

« The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e} of section 134(3} of the Companies Act. 2ma
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is ok applicable to the Company.

s« The Directors have devised proper systms ko ensure compliance with the provisians of
all applicable laws and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.

il




' ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Direchors would ke to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and cooperation
seceived from the banks, Government guthoritigs, customers, vendors and members during the
year under review, Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation
farr the committed services by fhe Company’s executives, staff and workers,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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AlPALAK TRADELINK PVT LTD

At the beginning of the year

2 500

25%

2500

15%

Increate in sharenolding turing the
hyear because of transfer

At tive end of the year (oron the date
\of separation, if separsted during the

£,500

25%

5 ALVIGHTY FINANCE & INVESTMENT PAT LTD

At the b of the year

1,000

1,000

[increase in sharehoiding GUTINE the
year because of transfer

At the end of the year [or on the date
of seaaration, If separated during the

£

105

6| MAHENDRA KUMAR JAIN

At the beginning of the year

5000

R

3%

Increase in shareholding during the
because of transfer

At the end of the year (or on the date
of sepasation, If separated during the

%

7ISANJAY KUMAR THIRANI

_—

At the beginning of the year

5%

Increase in shareholding during the
year becauss of transfer

At the ond of the year (or on the date

of separation, if separated during the

5%

2| VEE POUMT COMMERCE PVT LTD

At the beginring of the year

1,000}

10%

1,000

10%

Increass in shareholding during the
year because of transfer

AL tne and of the year (or on the datd
of separation, i separated during the

1,000

10%

v

shareholding of Directors & KMP

& No

thare holding ot the beginning
of the Yeat

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

For Each of the Directors & KMP

No.of shares

% of total
shares of the

Mo of shares

% of votal
chares of the

At the beginning of the year

Incraase in sharehalding during the
year becayse of transfer

&% the end of the year (or on the date
of separation, If separated during the

year)
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Temple Tower

P-17A, Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue

DAMLE DHANDHANTFA & CO. G - 1, Ground Fleor
AR TERED ACOCUNTANTS ' Kolkata-700019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements @

We have andited the sccompanying financial statements of WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS
PRIVATE LIMITED {*the Company'), which comprise the balanee sheet as at 317 March 2018, the
statoment of profit and loss and & summary of significant accounting policies und other explanatory
information{hersin after referred an “financial statement”}. '

Managernent’s Respounsibility for the Financizl Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respoisible for the matters stated Section 134(3) of 1he
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the prepartion and peesentation of these financial
statesents that give 8 trae and fair view of the financisl pummﬁmﬂialpufummcnnd cash
flows Hmwhmmmmummmpﬂmﬂhmmmmm
inctuding the Accounting Standsrds specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [ Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Thiis responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate acetunting records in pecordince wikh
the provisions of the Ac Iurmgpmdhlgm:nsﬂsﬂrmcwmymdfmpmmﬁngmﬂ
detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of approprinte accounting poiicies;
riaking judgmenits and estimates that are reasorable and prudent; énd design, implementanion and
maintenance of adequate internal finencial controls, thiat were operating effectively for ensuring the
nocuracy and completeress of the sccounting records, relevant 10 the preparition and presentation of
the financial statements that give a trucand fair view and are fresfrom material misstatement, whether

dhue 1o Fraud or eerir.

Auditer’s Respoasibility
Chur respronsibility is fo express an opinion on these financisl staternents based on our audil.

We have igken inlo sccount the provisions of the Act, the accounting end auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Hules made there under.

Wummmﬂhmﬁmrmmstmdu&:un Auditing specified under Section
143710} of the Act. Those Standards require tha we comply with ethical requirements and plan amd
periorm the andit 10 obtain ressonable assurance aboul whether the financial statemants are free
from materisl misstatement. T




An audit invoives porforming procedores to oblain andit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the finaneial siaiements, The procodures selested depend on the suditor’s judgment,
including the sssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financisl slatements, whether
due fo ﬁmﬂurmur.[un‘mﬁngthﬁeﬁﬂmmthﬂmﬁm considers internal finanesal
control relesant to the Company's preparation of the financial staterents (hat give a true and fair new
in order 1o duaip-uditmnﬁdn:mﬂﬁﬂtmmﬂththe:immﬂm. An eudit also includes
evalusting thuappmpﬂmeflh:mu&ngpu:ic{uwndmmEmb]mnfﬂw
FCCOUMRING made by the Company's [rrectors, as well as evaluating the overall
oresentation of the financial stalemants.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtzined is sulficiest e appropriate to provide a basis
for oue gudit opinion on the financial statemanis.

Opinken

In our opinjon snd to the best of our nformaticn and secordimg to the explarations given o s,
mmam&amywmmﬁmmmwwmmmm 56
required and give a trse and fair view in conformity with the sccounting principles gmmlg a

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as &t 1% March 2018 and its profit for (he year ended
on that date,

Report on Other Legal end Regulatory Requlrements

. As mquhﬂdhywcmwﬂa_mudim'.napmﬁ Oirder, 2016 (“the Order”) issuad by the Ceniral
Gavernment of India in terms of sub-section {11) of ssction 143 of the A, we don't
give in the Annexure, & statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of theonder
as tho same arc not applicable to the company.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

()  We have sought and obtained il te information and explanations which 1o the best of
our Jmowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of nur audit.

() Inour epinion proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far a5 itappears from out examination of those books;

()  The balance shost, the statement of profitand Ioes and statement of cash flows dealt with by
this Report arc ifl sgrecment with the books of account;

(@) In our opinion, the aloresaid financial satements comply With the Accouniing Standards
specified under Section 133 of the At read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

{g)  On the hasis of the written represcrtations feceived from the direclom az. on 214 March
201§ taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as op 31" March 2018 from being appomted a3 a director in terms of Section 164 (Z) of the
Aty

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, oo such report is to be issuad
as per MCA Notification (.5 R 464(E) dated 13.06.2017, and

gipciuded in the Anditor’s Report in accordance with




Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Ritles; 2014, in our opirion and to the best
of pur information and according 1o the explanations given tous:
i, TheCompany doesnot have any pending litigations which would impart its financial
position,
i The Company did not bave any long-lerm conbracis including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
fii.  There has been no delay in iransfemng amoumnis, required o be transfemed, to the
Inwestor Educstion and Protection Fund by the Company.

For DAMLE DHANDHANLA & CO.
Chartersd Aceouniants
Firm's registration number: 313361E

Place: Koikata
Date: 5% Day of June 2018




WO UTORS ATE LIMITED
|
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2015 _

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-18 X-Mar-17
L EQUITY AND LIABILTTIES ’
(1) Shareholder's Funds
{u) Ghare Capital 2 100,800 1,00.000
(b} Reserve and Surplus 3 11,29,154) {1,21.633)
(2§ Nen-Current Liabilibias
{a) Long-term borrowings 4 526,721,688 67,094,143
(3) Current Liabilities
fia) Short term borrowings B 119,137 707
{b) Orther current liahilities & BT840 785,076
{b) Short term provisions 7 465 .
Total 538 98 527 AT0AS 193 2
e - ===
ILASSETS
(1) Nem-Current assets
{a} Long -Term Loans and Advanices g £0,00.500 &0,00.008
(2} Current Asscis
{a) Inventories 9 M0 25A45% 245,04,167
(b} Cash and cash equivalents 10 12,59,094 12,466,616
(¢ ) Stiort Term Loans & Advances 11 133,05,974 153, 74,509
535,908,027 2760,45,293
SIGNTFICANT ACODUNTING POLICY &
NOTES TO ACDOOUNTS 1-18
As per pur report of even date attached.
mE e
%mm Board of Direchors

Membership No.058061
Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 5th fune, 2018

RO U S T e

Diractey (uthariced Simatemy

Maherndra Kumar Jain
Dm0 38430

Sanjay Rumar Thiran
Din-00248842

DIRECTOR




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes 31-Mar-18 31-Mar17
L lneonme
Revenue from opemtions
[Other Income 12 14,000 -
1, Tolal Revenue Im =
Tl Experses:
|Other Expenses 13 11,551 20138
11, Tstal Expenses . 11561 i’ﬂ,ﬂﬁ_
[T1. Prafit before sxopptional and extraordinery ftems and tax {1 ¥ 2439 {20,158
[TV, Tax expenss:
Crirrent b 4635 a
MAT Credir Entitiement [485)
V. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (11 - IV)
WL Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic
| (2) Biluted ;
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY & 1-18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

As prr our report of even date aitsched.

mﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁm& Board of Directors
s W T
iracior atorized ToIEET

Mahendra Komar Jatn
Drn-DM334I7

Place: Kolkata Samjay Foumar ThiTani
Piwted: The 5th June, 2018



WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS EOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2018

NOTE-1

11

12

i3

14

1.5

1.6

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financinl statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted Accounting practices
followed in India, applicabls Accounting Standards issued by "The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”
and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, A summary of significant accounting palicies which have
besn applied coneistantly, is set out below:

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention cn the basis of a geing
concern in accordance with the generelly accephd accounting principles -as adopted consistenthy by the
company and in sccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statemants in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management o
mmmmpmmﬂmﬂmmmmmmﬂmm liabilites (including
contingent Habilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Mansgement believes that
the estinates used in preparation of meﬂmﬁinlunh:memsmpwdmt and reasonable. Future sesulb coukl
ﬂiﬁerdunhaﬂmmuﬂm:ﬁtmdﬂudiﬁummmattualranlmﬁndﬂuﬁﬁmumlmmgmsedm

INVENTORIES

The Construction work in progress i valued st lower of cost or net realisable valueCost inclades cost of
I rates and taxes construction costs borrowing costs ofher direct expenditure, aliocated overheads and other
imcidental expenses.

TAXES ON INCOME

a) Provision for Current tx made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the current  accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cudumlfashqnjuﬂenmumpﬁmﬁuhlnhndmdhmk-

EARNING PER SHARE

Rasic Earning per Share i calculaled by dividing the et profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the simple average number of equity shares outskanding during the period.




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

N an fi g ent for ear ended 31.03.201
Em%ﬂ'&
Er. No Particulars -Marif | ¥H-Mar1?
1 |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
20,000 {P.Y. 20,600) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each. 2,060,000 PALALLY
2 100,000

7 |jS5UED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAFITAL
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of R, 10/~ vach, Fally

Paid up 1,00.000 1,000, 0
Total 1m,El} 1,00, 090
2.1 Reconciliation of Nos. Of Shares
Particulars N-Mar=18 | 31-Mar-17
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning 10,000 14,000
Add: Number of Shares lasued S -
Number of Equity Shares at the end 10000 10,000
The Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/ - esch. Each sharcholder is aligible for
one vote per share held
2.2 List of shaseholders holding more than 5% of Tssued, Subscribed and Paid-Up share.
Chass of Mo, of Ghare | Porcentage
Sr.No [Name Share Holding af Holding
1 |RAJSHREE MEACAN TSPV, LID, FEouity 3,000 0%
2 AXES COMMOTRADE PVT. LTD. Exquity 1,000 10%
12 PALAE TRADELINK TPV LTD. ity 2,500 5%
4 G TNEELINE FINTRADE PVT. LTD: Eaquity 1,500 15%
5 ALMIGHTY EINANCE % DNVESTMENT PVT. LITL Equity 1,000 10%
7 VEE POINT COMMERCES VT, LTD, Raquity 1,000 0%

E
| S, No Particulars Fi-Mar-18 | 31-Mar17 |

1 i
I’nﬂ'tfﬂ..mﬂ bﬁ:ﬂg}ﬂﬁumudﬁ'ﬂm;nwlwﬂyﬂ: (121638 [(LIATS)
| Add : Profit/ (Loss) for the year 2439 {20,158
Closing Balance (119.794) (121,633
4 Lopg Term Borrowings
Br. Mo Parteulara 1-Mar-18 | 31-Mar37
3 Unsecured Loans
From CHthars 52671 688 | 46194148
Total 526,21,688 £61,94.142

31-Mari8 | 31-Mag-17

psa)  wmaw]| Ve o
1184571 800




o ————— L

wo ISTRIBUTC ATE LIMITE
M@@Mﬂﬁiﬂm@ﬁ
& i Lighi
Br. No FParticulars 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar17
1| Tax Deducted at Source B A0 563,551
2 Payable 217500 217,300
3} Audit Fees Payebl §155 IS
Total 576431 7,585,076
7 ShortTerm Provisions
Sr. No Particulars 31-Mar-18 | ¥1-Mar17
{a) Provision for tax (AY. 1829} 465 -
Total 465 -
I S 2
§ LongTerm Loans snd AJVANCES
Particulars 31-Mar-18 _31-Mar-
1|Long-Term Advances
To Othars: £0,00,000 | 60,00,000
= Total 60,00,000 | 60,0000
9 Inv
Sr.No Particulars 31-Mar<i2 | 31-Mar-17
{Work In Progress
1 Land 22,000 22,000
2 Dromation 10,000 10,000
3 |Interest paid 2860,056 | 22322336
4 Legal Expenses: 3,02 388 %.002,338
5  |Conweyance Expenses(Site) BS70 BSTR
6  |Blectricity Cherges(Sie) 3,920 3920
7 |General Expenses(Site} 18,550 18,756
8 tiom Tax 92432 92432
g sscalleneous Expensesisite) 595 595
10 and Stationery (Site} 3,255 3355
11 Tarx(Site) 1,00493 TOABS-
12 |Registry Expenses(Site) 5,000 5,000
13 |Repairsand Makntenance(Site) 9,730 9,730
14 807600 B,07,500
185 [Security Charges{Site) 21,382 21,382
16 Welfare 56( 56
17 |Survey Fees BA24 A A4
18 |Telephons Expenses 1544 154
19 431,535 431,935
0 ]
i |
.




10 ival
Sr. No Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar17
1 |Cashin-Hand
||cuh Balance (Certified By Management) 12,54,105 12.60,151
Sub Total {A) 12,754,105 1260151
2 |Balange with Schedule Banks i
Punjab National Bank 4,989 6468
Ratnakar Bank Ltd z =
Sub Total (B) 4,989 £468
Total | A + B 12,595,094 12,66,618!
11 Short Term Loans and Advances
Sr. No Particulars I 31-Mar-18 1-Mar-17
1 |iineecared considered good. uniess gtherwise statud:
Loans and Advances 153,013,509 152.74.508
MAT Crecit Entitlenrent 465 -
| Total AW TE | 19478509 |
12 Other Income
Br. I-an1 Particulars F1-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
1 F!:ummisﬂmnmwd 1, 000
Total 14, 2
_‘;__-_ﬂ—
H&M ;
S¢. No Particulass 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
1 |Audit Foea &£ 130 & 025
2 \Gencral Expensas, 2,450 6, 08T
3 (Bank Charges 1,861 1,852
4 [ROC Filing Fees 400 5,400
5 |Imterest on o - 300
& |WE Professional Tax 2.3 2200
ITﬂh.l 11,561 0,158




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

15 Felated party disciomires as required under Accoaniing standerd . 18 on ~ Related Party Dislosare”
notified by the Ceniral Governmend Mhtmnﬁﬂmﬂm%:ﬂa}mwﬂﬁ-

1 Natuar of Cretatardfing u o6
Meanne of the Company Diescription of Relatiorshilp Tranmacdlens FLBLR

| NA e B
16 bradiam A-::'aurdirg_sundmli-

The Mirsssry of Corporate Afhairs (MTAL Ehrpagh 1= mﬁﬁtaﬂmbﬂhtﬁfﬂmlﬂuaﬂ:d&hd%wﬂﬂ_@ﬁ
nosified Indian Accounting Ssandards (ind ﬁﬂ:ppﬁﬂmmmmmm:dmpm. Ind A% would replace

Incian GAAP prescribed under section 133 of the Compenies Act, 2043 rend with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Acoounts) Rules, 2014, Por our company, ind AS will ot be applicable

17 Paymnt 1o Aaditors
Sratutory Audit Fees inclodes payoent of Re & 1360+ & the anditors.

) The conpamy £ o small and sredivom sizad (040 a3 defimed fn thm m!m:ﬂmhmwtﬂm
18 sandards notfied urvder the Compariied At 2013, Accordingy, the company has complisd with ts accourting
standerds ay apphoblo to pamall & medium sited enlerprise,

b v e opiskon of the Directors,the current isets , boans & sdvamces have the valaes st which they are
ptubed in the Bainecs Sheet Af realised in b cpcimary course of MaEhess.

ﬂmimnmmmmmmsmwmﬂmm

djEaming in forelgn cuxency Crisrromt Year N (PY. < N}
Expenditure in forelgn carremey Current Tear-ME (P.Y, - Hil)

eiPnymeny of Gratainy Act i not applicable bo the comparry a8 nuinber of emplpyess i less thin the misaum
requited for applicability of Gratuity At

ﬁ-wmmm that fhare ves 1o bolance outsianding a5 at the beginning of the yoar and ro
trarasctions enterad wiih Micro Sl ard Mediurn Enterprises a8 defined uncder Miera Senall and Medium
Ewmﬂwmmm_hmmWMmﬂﬂﬁmmﬂﬂhh
company as at March 51,2018,

oML DISTRIZATORS PVT. (1L
LR T M T
L o E'l"l'""."""I_J

hiahencdra Fumar J4in

Dratad: The Sth Tune, 20TH

CHRECTOR
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ABsBanment Year

[Where the data of the Return of Income In Farm ITR-4 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 2019-20
ITR-4 , ITR-S, [TR-E.ITR-7 filed and varified alectranically] -

Mume PaM
WONDIEREAND DISTRIBUTORS PAIVATE LINITED ANATWRREIE
ol —a )
E FlatDesr Biock Ma Mame OF PrembsesBuiding Village
=
s
Ze IRD FLOOK, SUMTE No.7 Floow bt r—m4
. |
§§ Ruad/Street Fast Office Py .
=5 I/l, CAMAC STREET
E; Sewmn Pt Comsgany
-
5 g z Town/ChyDistrict Stae Pin/TipCade | Filed ni
- E{HHTJ.. WEST
é R TS 1A 1 -0 o Befoare diae date
- —
g
Assessing Officer Dielalls (WardiCircle) [WARD R 2L KT KATA
e-filing A cknawledgement Nmmiber TRESERLE | 2001y
| Grose iatal Income 1 a
1 | Tatul Deduetlnbis wider Chaptee-Vi-A 1 i
3 | Total Income 1 o
g 3n| Decmied Total Income under AMTMAT 3a 86
Z X Ab| Current Year boss, if any #h ik
& E 4 | Moty payable 4 11
& 5 | Interest and For Pavable 5 "
=
% il B | Totul tax; interest and Fee pavabis B I
5 = ; 8 Advance Tas B T e R B i ey
E ﬁ ’ T.m pﬂ' - I} = IuTl h -' :_‘._ 1-:.._.-\.;' ;
B b TDE Th o e U S
e TCH Te a e - :I
A Self Aseesement Tax T 17 NENTE =gk} =k
S Tatul II.I..I_H. Paid .T."'."J"‘Tt Hﬂ} Te 1T
# | Tax Payabie (5-Te) 3 0 !
B | Refend Te-5) q
i 1 Ine Rt {11
B | Exempl Insidoe . L
fncomne Tax Retam subrited elecronically on 1RGS2 IT29:02 from [P address 456633799 and verified by
HARDIK GAGLANI having PAN _AKHPGITOON o 1609-2009 17:39: 42 from I address
SROAITI ysing Digiral Signature Cortificate (DSC)

DSC desatls: TIPSR CN=C apricnrn CA H}{;HMIﬂHIH?MIWMMM?MH—IMM by I

BISTRICT CENTER ST=PELHLI 54| 730631 21 3430393 (VLS Cortifing Antharity (= aaricorm Tdostiiy Services T LirdC=IN

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO GPG, BENGALURU




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO : US1109WB2008PTC 125507
Regd, Office 111, CAMAC STREET 2RD FLOOR, SUITE NG.7 KOLKATA Toco1g:
Email L ooedn

Your directors take pleasure in presenting their Annual Report for the Feriod 2018-19 of ths
company togethar with fhe Audited Pinancial Statements for the perod ended on 32« Mareh,
19,

— |

The financial performance of the Company for the periad Fom 19 April, 2018 to 31 Masch,
2019 is sumenarized helow:

PARTICULARS | For the period endad: I For the period ended:
31/03/2019 31030

Beverue from Operstion 0 0 j
Other Income 11,300 14,000 I
Total Revenue 11,300 14,000 !
Total Expenses L4 11,561
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 86 2439
| Lax Expenses:

Current Tax 17 | 465

MAT Credit Entitlernen: (17} | (465} |
Earlter Year Taves 1] ,| ¢ |
Profit/ (Loss) for the Period i 2,459 —
Basic/ Diluted Earnings Per 0.01 ] 024

Share (Face Value of INR 10/- .
- | i

> STATEOFCOMPANY'S AFFAIRS ;

*  The Company is engaged iri providing Intermediary services,



*  There has been no change in the business of the Company during pedad ended 310
March, 2018,

The performance of the Company depends upon a host of factors. Although the Company-is

continuously trying to evercome various market risks and ather external factors involved in

=]

No such significant material change and/or commitment have orcirred during the periad
irom 1# April 2078 20 410 March, 2019 and the date of this Report, which could Fave affecsed
the financial pasiticn of the Company,

> CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:

THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31 March, 2070

| AMOENTE] |
200000 |
s - -, |
|_' Equmm1u,mﬂuﬁ1n;~mn |[ 100,000 !
* DIVIDENTY

Yonr Directors do not recommend any dividend during the period under review for the
period ended 31= March, 2019,

» INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has in place adequate internal finamclal cortrols with reférence & Rnancal
statements. During the period, such controls were tevted and no reportable material weakness

In the désigri or operation was observed.

PWW&@E

In wiew of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

As at the Bnd of the perfod (e on 31/03,/2018), Board was comprised of Twa Directors, viz,,
Mr. MAHENDRA KUMAR JAIN (DIN; 00433429), Mr. SANTAY KUMAR THIRANI (DIN:
00248842),




# STATUTORY AUDITORS

Ihe Auditors, /s Damle Dhandhania b Co, Chartered Accomunbants, {Firm Registration No,
H23361E), hold office untll the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the 2019, The
Directors recommended that M/s Damle Dhandhania & Co., Chartered  Accountants, (Firm
Begistration No. 325361E), be appointed as the Statutmy Auditors of the Company st the
fortheoming Annual Ceneral Meeting of the Company to hold office from the eorclusion of
ﬁmﬁtmwﬂumlhﬁraﬁnguﬂﬁlﬂmm&uﬂuﬁnfﬁwﬂmuﬂﬂémm]hfmﬁngﬂfﬂw
Company to be hild In the calendar year 2024 on & remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the company, plus any tax(as); 45 tmay be applicable, and retmbursement of all
out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred in the performance of their dutiss.

The observation of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
Aocounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and does ot call far any further

Six Board Meetings were held during the pertod anded 31, March 2019,

» PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT
The compary has not made any Investment, Given Guamntes and Securities during the
period under review. Therefore no Need To Comply With The Provisions Of Seetion 186 OF
Companies Act, 2013,

¥ EXIRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The Extract of Annual Return in Form NoMGT-9 as required under SscHan ©F of tha
Companies Act, 2013 for the period ending March 31%, 2019 is annexed heretn as Annexurs A
and forms part of this repart.

AR FED: FIN A =¥

} L e T = ) :J.'u".d:lull"_'
Company Doesn't Have Any Subsidiaries or Associates or TV, So there is no nieed 1o prepare
Comsolidated Finenclal Statement for the F. Y, 2018-19,




ThepI‘EﬁEEl;r[BﬂfﬂEEL'ﬁn Iﬂﬂfﬁwﬂmuﬂmesﬁm 2013 were nct aftracted. Further, there
are no materially significant related party transactons during the period under review made
by the Company with Promobers, Diractors. or other designated persons which may have
potential Conflict with the interest of the Company at large Thus, disclosure in Farm ACC.3
15 Nt fequrirad.

4 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Secticn 13403) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
consldering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the period under
review,

% FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

f.m NiL
Quigo -
' RISK MANACEMENT POLICY

The Company has Inid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure
which s reviewsd by the Board from time to time. These procediies ave reviewsd o ensurs
that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no-disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following

ﬂut:u&nﬁqnmnummwhmaltmwdmﬂmﬁmpﬁndmdﬂmm

v Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,

¥ Iasue of shares (including sweat aquity shares) to employees of the Company under any
schema,

¥ TheCompany has no associates/ subsidiaries.

¥ No significant or material crders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status snd Company’s operations in future,

* SR is not applicable on the Company,




Pursuant to Section 134(3) {c) of the Compantes Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company eonfirms that

In the preparation of the annual accvants for the perfod ended March 318, 2019, the
-applicable accounting standards read with requitements set out under Schedule 11
to thie Act, have been followed and thers are no material departures from the same.

The Directors have selected such Aecounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent so a5 o give &
trise and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and of
the Joss of the Compeny for the period ended on that date.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficiont care for the maintenancn of adequate
mmmgm'mmmmmmmnfﬂmﬂdfum&mﬂdmgﬂm
Eﬁeﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬂnmpmyandfnzpram&gmﬂdmhg&uﬁmdwm
imregularities.

The Directors have prepared the anmual accounts on a 'geing concern' basis

The Company being unlisted, sub clause () wf section 134{3} of the Comparies Act,
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Compiny.

mmmmMnm-hmmpﬂmwﬁﬁm
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systemn are adequite and operating
effectively.




» ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Diractors woild lilkie to express their sincete appreciation for the assistance: and
cooperation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vandors and
mermbers during the period ender review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their
deep sense of appreciation for the committed servics by the Comipany’s exiecubives, staff
and workers,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

TONDERLAND IVSTRIBUTORS FVT LTD. Wm{m
MW‘-‘—"T""‘ I "
Bty

MAHZEMMAN SANJA THIRAMI

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{DIN: 00433425) (DIN: 00248842
PLACE: KOLKATA

DATE: 24™ DAY OF JUNE, 2019

1
Extract of Annual Return pursuant to sec: 9203} of the Companies Act2018 and Ridle 12(1) of the |
Companies (Management arid Administration) Rules, 2004 in Form: MGT-5




FORM NO. MGT §
ETTM-I:.'?{IFMHJM.HETUHH
&2 &n finencial year-endad nn_:t.H.,Enﬂ
M

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

[ e I S (S FLLTA b |
i __|Registration Pate 08052008

B __[Name of the Coppany WONDERLAND CHETIBITORS PRNATE LIITED

= (Casagory/Subcatesony of the Cormpany Put itd Company

Address of the Registernd offie

v__| & enict detaily _Lf1, CAMAC SYREET 18D FLODR, SUITE NG.7 KDLKATA Totcas
licbad %o

L [Whathr licted cempany
Hm.ﬂdm&&mdﬁkﬁﬂu
wi im & Transtar Agent, if any. hLA
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE CoMPaNy
All the business aetivitins comtribeting 200 &r more e the botal Rurmever of the comparry shall be stated

SLNG  [Name & Deserintien of mam NIC Code of the | % to total furmaver
prodinctifservices Product fservice  |of the company

m mwum.m;mtm

SiMo  |Nama & Adéress of the Company CINELN HOLDWG) EROF |mmm_u
 SUBSIEARYS (SHARES  (stcTiON |

ASIOATE see

i i
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Wil FEMLWFW&MEHTIWWMJHDIHG OF OFFENCES - NIL

Typa Sectionof  |Brief Details of Puthority | Appeall mace
the Deseription [ Penalty, Punish (RD/NCLT/Cau [ any (gre
Companies ment/Compaun et} getaily)

At ding fess
imposed

A, COMPANY

Panalty
Punishment

T
B. DRECTORS
Penalty

Punishrment
Compainding

|C. DTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
II 1

[Penaity
[Pusishmant

Compounding

For ard on behalf of Board of BHractnr:

FINDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PVE LT o DISTREBUTORS PYT. LT
N I T " A
Cireetee kathiortsad Sy :
MAHENDRA KUMAR JaIN SANINY KUMAR THIRAMN]

DN 00433420 DiN: Q0242R42




_TEMPLE TOWER

F-172, Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue

& -1, Ground Fioor
Cpp, Ballygunge Birg Naadic

Halketa - 700 019

DAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO. Phonie : 033 4003 1385

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail ' damlsdhandhenia @ gt cam

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of,
WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIV ATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statemnents

Opinion

In ety opinion and to the best of aur information and according bor thve explanations given b s, tie aforesald sandafone
financial statements pive the Information Tequired by the Companies Act, 20130 Ac ) In the manner 2o required and
Ve a troe and fair view in conformity with the sccounting principles generally gecepted in India, mclading the
financial position of the Company as at 31 March, 2019, and itz financial performance ncluding it cash for the vaag

ended on that date:
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as ar 1% Ma!th.z[.l!ii',- it
b} in the case of the SfamﬂutanrnﬁtmﬂLms.Pmﬁthﬂm Lempany for the vear ended an that datea.




Reporting of key luﬂﬂmlﬂaﬂmpﬁrm,Hﬂ}'ﬂﬂdﬁﬂﬂlﬁ!mmtﬂppﬂcabletﬂﬂﬁmmpanyﬁitﬂmunﬁ&mﬂ
Coanpany.

Information other than the financial statements and anditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors ig tesponsible for the preparation of the-other inftrmation, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Anmesures th Board's Repert. Qur opinion on the
financial statements does nat cover the other information and Wdﬂnntexprﬁsany fﬁmnjfassumncarmrmfusim

I£, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that theve is no atarial susstibement of this other information:

serefore we are not required fo report in respect of Infrrmation other than the financial stasements,

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Board of Directors mu.burhqmwbkﬂ:mvm,g the Company's financial reporting process.
Anditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

material missiatement, whether due o fred or efror, and o TSete an audiars report that includes our cpinton,
RaaﬂﬂmﬂemmumiuaPﬂﬂiinﬂph'm,hntism:mmrmaudﬂ'mﬁmmmm%_ﬁﬂs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misgatements can arise from fravd or errar and are
considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, thekitbuid” reaso: ably be expected to influence the economie
decisions of wsers taken on the basts of these financial st 2




Feefficherit and WEM Provide a basis for our opindion. The ﬂ&k.n-fm}t detecting a materfa) misstntemans
Imﬂﬂrtgﬂﬁﬂhﬂdabiﬂm than Furnmrﬁuh:hgfmmﬂ:rw,mﬁfrmd may myvolve collusion, fargery,
mwmmmmpmmuﬁmmhmﬂ@nmwmm

Condude on the appropriatenass of maragement's use of the going concern bagis of sceoumting and based on
the audit evidence obemined, whether a ialerisl uncertainty exists related o FVEnts or conditons that Wiy cask

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

A5 required by the Companies{Auditor's Repart) Order 2NAE dor), iesued by the Central Government of India
inhermm‘mb-m:tﬁqnﬂi}ui‘mtim 143 of the Comi panid ok, 30173 r?h' ave ot miven any Annesurs, a statement on the
i = HE o 3!:'le1'-‘5!.




As requlred by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)
(&)
(<)
()
{e)

(B

(2

We have sought anii obtained all the Information and explarations which 4 the best of cur Enowledge and
heﬁdmmfhrmepm'pmﬂufmmﬂ;

h\hﬂrﬂphﬂmprﬂpabmh_ﬂﬂtmtmtﬁ required by aw have been kept by the Company so far as it
lppausﬁnm'wtmmmuunnfﬁmehmhj

With respect t the other matters 1o be included i the Auditoy’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies Muﬁn.mlﬁudﬂ:rﬁ} Rulles, 2014, in our opirdon and te the best of sur mfgrmation angd according

to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which viould impact its fGnaneia] position;
i The Company did not have any long-term contracts induding derivative contracts for which thiere wers

anyr materlel foresesable looses: and
ill, Therehas been no delay in transfereing Ameants, required to be transferred, ty the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,
For Damle Dhandhania & i
Chartered Accountanty
Firm Registration Numbéer: 3059515

s

Flace: Kolkata Dhandhania
Date: 30% Day of August, 2019 Partnar

Membarshiz e.: 055061
UDIN : 15059081 AA AAGCS97S




WONDERLAND DIS IRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st me
Particulars Motes |  31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
(n) Share Capital 2 300000 | LaC00o
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (1.19,308)( (1,10, 194)
(Z) Mon-Current Liabilities _
{a)} Long-term borrowings 4 951,10.790 | 526,271,688
(3} Current Lisbilities
[!Ea} Short Term Borrowisigs 5 30,595,456 1,19.137
} Othier current Liahility 5 74515 | 27ham
(b} Short Term Provisions 7 482 £65
Total 62932773 | B35.08 527 |
ILASSETS
(1} Non-Current assets
{a) Long Term Loans & Advances B GUOR000 | 6000000
(1) Current Assets [
{a) Inventoriss o 36189122 | 31035459
{b) Cash and cash equivaients 10 13,39,1%0 { 12,5900
{c) Sheart Term Loans & Advances 11 1930401 | 158,03.974
Total Eﬂ,gifm 335,98 817
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 1
Notes referred to above form an integral part of Balusice Sheet.  2.18
A3 per our report of even date attached,
RONDE R SIS TRBETORE PV EMipard of Directors
R T e
Cirotion ! kufarisad Sl
Mahendra Kumar Jain
DIN-0043542%

Membership No, 059051
Flood: Kolkata
Diated: The 30th Day of Angisat, 2019




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

it and Loss for the year ended 31st 9
Particnlars Notes | 31.Mar19 S1-Mar-14
[incams
Revenue from operations = -
Oithet Income 12 11,300 14,000
—— — e
I Expenses;
Other expenses 13 11,214 17,561
ILTotal Expenses 11,214 11,561
m.ﬁnﬂthefmﬂmpﬁﬁmlmmﬁrmydetﬁxﬂ-[l} 86 2458 |
-
TV. Tax expenze:;
Current tax 17 465
MAT Credit Emtitiement a7 [4£8)
V. Profit/ (Lass) for the period (10 - 1V [73 2439
FE“ |
V1. Eamning per equity shane: . I
(1) Basie . AT
() Drihuted 0 {20
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 1
MNotes referved to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet 2-14

As per our report of even date attached.

MR DAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO m%mw ﬁ:iuarﬂufﬂﬁﬂthrs

Chartered Aecoarmtart
' anﬂaﬂiﬁ-ﬁ

AJAY DHANDHANTA

Mennbership No. 055061 DISTRRYIRIS PYL 410

Dated: The 308 Day of Augast, 2019
Spniay Kumer Thirani
DiN-D0Z 4842
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WﬂNBERL&JE D DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOLINTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES EORMING PART GF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2074

MNOTE-1

13

14

SISNITCANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
m&mmmmmmmmmﬂmmmmmw necepbed Accounting practioes
fﬂmﬁhﬁhwph&%%ﬂuﬂw%hﬂm of Chartered Accountarss ¢

India® and relevant provisions of the Compares Aﬁ?ﬂl&ﬂmm#fﬁfﬁlﬂﬁm:mmtgpﬂ{lmi-
wmmmwm,hmmhﬂm '

EAEHAHDEASHEQUI?AIBFH
Cash and cash equivalent comprises cash in hand snd bank.

EARNING FER SHARE

Baslc Bamning per Stare & calenlated by dividing the net profit ar Joss for e pericd attributable o equity
shareholders by the stmyple wmﬁmﬂmﬂmumumgdm&mpmm




' WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes 1al st nt fo ear ended 31.03,2019
2 Share Copie
S No Pachieulngs Sl=Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 |AUTHORIZED CAFITA)
ALD00 (BY, 20,0005 Equaity Shares of Re 10,/ = pach. 2,00.000 200,000
20006000 & 00000
2 B LP A
10000 (P-¥, 10,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fally
Patd up 102000 | 100000
Tetal 1,00,800 | 1,00, 000
2.1 Becondliation of Nos. £ Shares
. Al-har-19 E-Mar18
Numhern}'_ﬁ:.g:ﬂjr_qr Shares at the I‘_"E"‘W‘& 0,00 10,000
Adit- Mumber of Shares [esued - =
Mumber of Fguity Shares at theand 10000 10,000

The Uompany has cne class of squity shave having a par vahse of R0/~ eachu. Fach sharehulder is eligible for one vote

per-shara held.
2.2 List of Mﬂm!ﬂ!ﬁlﬂlﬂnﬁm than 5% of [ssued, Subscribed and Paid-Up shiare.
No.of Share Percontage
Class of Share |Holding of Helding
Tquity 2008 20%
Equity TG 1o
Equity 4500 ek
Eiutity 1.530 15%
SIALMICHTYFINANCE [NVESTMENT PVT. LTD. Eguity 1.000 10%
6{VEE POINT COMMERCES PVT. LTD, Eqmity 1000 10%
i |
2 Begstve & Surplus
Sr. No Farticulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 |Swpios{Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
Profit/ (Loss) brought forwird from previous year (1,19,254) 121.633)
ﬂﬁ:ﬁﬂﬁtﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂ-}fﬂt‘ﬂﬁ;ym ER 2419
Closing Halance {1.19.108) {1.19,394)
4
&r. KMo Particulans, I1-Mar=12 Al-Mar-18"
1 [Mpescured Logns
{a)  [Loan from cihers SHT,10,790 526,21 688
Total 591,10,7%0 526,21,588 |
e
,{rﬁh‘h{q‘& 31-Mar-19 M -Mar-18
o, , .
'IP
e ﬂﬂ;}-ﬂ o 30.95,450 119,137
7 ¥ | 3055456 115157




Pariak Hadora? B,

Tatad [A + B




Particalars 1-Mar-19 B-Mar-15
i
154,03,500 183.03,509
MAT Credit Entitdemient g 265
self Assessment Tax 470 =
Total 194,(8,4861 153,038,974 |
12 Other Income

Br Mo Particulam J1-Mar-1% T1-Ma=IH ]

1 |Commissinn recsived 13,300 14000

Total 11300 | 14,000
e e e

13
Sr. Mo Particulars 31-Mar19 Sl-Mar-15

1iBenk Charges 254 1,881

ndit Fees 4130 4330

d|aneral Expenoes 6730 2450

&iRCC Filing Feea Gl

5| WE Professional Tax - 2,500

Total 11,214 11,561
—=-"—— =




15 Related Fltj'dlﬂhm:umqn.&td under Accounting standard - 1% on "Relabed Party
Discdosure” motifad hﬂ#fmﬁmmﬂuw&;mmmnmk
Eoules, T4

MA MA A, MIL

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), throgh its nodification In the Oficial Gezerts dated Febeunty 15, 2015
nofiffed Inding Accounting Sndasds (Ind A5 applicable to certain dlasms of compardss. [nd A5 wauld replece
mmwwmﬂwmﬂyﬂﬂdﬂuﬂnﬂmm 213 pieaed vrith Budle 7 o tha
S-ompares (Aooousie) Buajes, 205 Far vaur eenpany, nd A% will not be appiicable,

17 Paymant o Anditors |
Stabatory Audit Fees reflects pymenit of Rs 1,150/ o fe audibors

a) The cotapeny |s & sl snd medium gized MO a5 daflred in the general Instructions in

Hmdﬁmnmmmummmmmlmwym
eommpany kas complied with the scccunting standards as applicabis o smll & medinm
asized enderprises

b} In the cplnion of the Dirsctors the: curminl ascts , boing & sdlvimoss Have the 5 iliss
a2 which they are stated in tho Baiamee Sheed, if realiscd in thve ovlinary cowrso of bisiiness,

<) Deferrad Eax awsat has pot been recognised since i b tip virbual certainty of it renlisation.

diBmrming in finsdgn rumency Curvent Vesr-A3 (BY, - it}
Expenditurs in foreign cusrency Cuarvant Year-Ni B, - M)

| Puanuent of Gratuly Act thnod applicable by the company as phumber of erglovess B s than
the minimmim required for applicability of Crabuity Act

ﬁldmmuiuhudﬂuﬂﬁudﬂuwm:wqm_mmnmmﬂh!uu the begplaning of the
Vear and no ummﬁmmmmmmmmmﬂm-m

MicnSmall and Medium Exterprises Developreant AL 206, durfog tie et year basedd on,

the tfarmation available with fhe cosnpany &a ot March 31,5019, TONDERLANY DISTRIBUTORS PYT TR
P e T
FOR DAMLE DHANDHANIA & €0 Dot Authiarised Sige )

Chnrtered Acoourtant

Distad: The 30t Dy of Ausgust, 2059




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT L
r“h':‘l}l'ﬂ'li dutm of the Betwrn el Ineoee b Foess TTH-T GAHAJ!. ITR-Z, ITR-%, 2 uz u-: 1

TR 4500 AM), ITR-5, FTR-6, FTR-7Tded el serifivd]
iTieaye sex Bule 12 of the Trosme-tax Ruole, 1946

AN AAACWEQGRF

Name WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS FRIVATE LIMITED

TOV4E,  ELGINROAD. ELGIN ROAD_ KOLEATE, WEST BENGAL, 700020

Adldresy
Heatus Pt Cormgany I-'fm:':m Numker ITh&
Filed w's Y390 1-0n of belore dus date v-ﬁliug.e .H_ﬂ.'_llnu'n'lu-ﬁgmt;:ﬂjt.i_'fumh_rr S e e 311 240
Current Year business loss, If any _ fﬂj:"-- > 1 517
Z [ Total Invome e i 0
g Boak Frofitunder MAT, where applicabie Vil U I z o
"-.E Ao fusted Total Lnpore ander A}ril'._nl:!?t applicabele 0. § 3 f
E et tax payable BT LA ' 4 a
§ Interest and Fee Payahle 5 0
‘E Total ins, tnderest and Fee piayalile ] 8
= | Taxes Paid 7 0
T | e Rasable R efundable 047 i 0
= [ I};Id_-;ilji‘ax Payuhle, 9 0
-E ": il Interes h;’.‘ﬁuh_: I _ . T3 % in G
:g §§ Tmlnim;nﬁﬁnqgm.mmlpiﬂg,_ iy _ PR | o I? 3 ¢!
S E | Taves Paid g, B m— | i o
B [isTwx Prvuble /- IRefundable (11-127 "0 | ad 13 0
= Avcreted Income ax per section 1 157D 4 o
;j Addillonal Tox payable uis L15TD 15 0
E E Interes payable uls L1STE 16 1}
= & |Additionnl Tax and interést pryable 17 o
.% Tax and interest paid 18 [
.5 (F1 T Frxahbbe (-1 Refumdalle {17-18) 19 0
Income Tax Return subruitted eleotronically on 31-12-2020 10:22:89  from 1P address. _110.227.111.45 and verified by
PRADIP KUMAR JAIN
having FAN ACCPITENZH oa - Fi-12=2020 1a:3e Trom 1P sddrese. V182270145 Ui

Ivigltal Signatore Certificate (D8O

B i RSO N fodhra Sub OA for Clese 3 Tedividoal 200200 =Certifvinp Anthority. O=eMpdhra Corsomer Serviees Limlted,Ce=qi
: A:

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CINNO  :US51109WB2008PTC125507

Repd. Office :10/48 Elgin Road 1+ Floor, Bhawanipore, Kolkata WE 700020 IN
. : sumit932d@gmail.com

Contact No G BTTTTE0636
“——-

DIRECTORS” REPORT]

DEAR MEMBERS,
Your Directors take plessure in presenting their Annual Keport for the vesr 201820 of the

company together with the Andired Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31st

March, 20520,
F
The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 is
summarized below: I
' 1 For the E/Y: For the F/Y:
PARTICULARS phiodiagnis Al |

Revenue from Operation - N _ - |

_Dﬂ:li:-: ncome - 11,300 '
Total Revenue . 11,300
Total Expenses 2277 11,214 | .
Profit,/(Loss) Before Tax (5.277) 86 |
Tax Expenses: |
Current Income Tax - 17

| Earlier Year Tax {17) |
MAT Credit Entilermnent - {17} |
Profit/ (Loss) for the Period (5,260} 88 l
Basic/ Diluted Eamings Per Share (Face (-
Value of INR 10/- each) 053 T |

E mm&m
The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Activities.

*  The Company continues to sustain its comutitment to the highest levels of quality, superior
service management, robust information security practices and mature business contirmity
management,




» IMPACT OF COVID 1%

During the Last Cuarter of the FY 2019-20 the giobal economy was largely impacted bv the
COVID ~ 19 pandemic; The viral respiratory disease which was first reported in Wuhan, China in
December, 2019 was later declared as a pandemic by the World Health Organization (WHC). The
Indian econcmy could not remsin immuone to this global pandemic ard was largely impacted
with the measures taken to contain the spread of the virus by the Central State Govemments.

The Company is monitoring the situation closely and operations is being resumed in a phased
manner laking into account directives from the Government. The Company hes evaluated its
Hquidity position and of recoverability and carrying value of its assets and has concluded that nie
rmreﬁai&djumemmmqm:edanhﬁatpgaiuﬂmﬁmmﬂﬁmﬂm.

For our Company, fthe focus was ensuring the  Theslth and well-being
of all employees, staffs and workers engaged across the Offices e, In the
last week of March, 2020 the Company stispended its operations across India temporarily and
moved © ‘work from home’ policy for all its employees and thereby reducing potential risk to
them during the spread of the disease.

As on the date of singing this report your Company is taking precautions and have allowed
opening up of the offices as per Govt. guidelines.

> MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS:
Mo such significant material change and/or commitment have ocourred betwesn the end of the
Financial Year: 2019-20 and the date of this Report, which could have affected (h¢ fiancial
position of the Company.

» CAPITALSTRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:
THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY AS ON 315T MARCH, 2020

| SHARE CAPITAL AMOUNT(Rs) |
| AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL:

»  BEOQUITY SHARES 20,000 of Rs. 10/- each 2,00,004
T T FAID-UP SHARE CAT :

= EQUITY SHARES 10,000 of Rs. 10/- each 100,000




. > DIVIDEND
?nwﬂhutnmdnruﬂmmmmﬁmyﬂiﬁdmdumgﬂupmddmﬁmmwm&wyw
ended 3st March, 2020,

TRANSFER TORESERVE
Dring rheﬁnmnlymmﬁerrepwt,}rm;rmmd{: nol propose to create any specific

As at the end of the financial year 201920, Board was comprised of TwoDirectors, viz,, Mr, Pradip
Kumar Jain (DIN: 00654182) and Mr. Pradip Kumar Saraogi (DIN: 06364272,

Pmmmﬂmpmﬁnuafﬂnﬂumpmﬁmmzﬂﬂmdmmm&mﬁmdﬂ, My's.,
DAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO., Chartered Accountants have besn appointed at the Annmal




Th!' Cumpaany has st mﬁr.he mt;l.r Imreahnmh Given Guarantes and Secarites dhiring the vedd
Uridder Eeview.

» EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

“The Extract of Anmual Beturn in Form No., MGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the Comparies
Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31, 2020 is annexed hereto as “Annexare - A" and
forms part of this report.

The details of the transactions with the related parties as defined under Section 1B8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

» AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks
in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

» SECRETARIAL AUDIT
The Company i niot required to appoint any Secretarial Anditor during the year Under Review,

> CONSERVATION OF ENERCY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

+ CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of enerpy and technology absorption have not been furmished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the cemiparny during the year under review,

% FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Eamnings NIL
Chutga NIL

» RISK MANAGEMENT FOLICY
The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure
which is reviewed by the Board from time to ime. These procedures are reviewead o ensure that
exequtive management controls risk through means of a properiy defined framework,




SR is not applicable on the Company during the period undor review.

» PUBLIC DEFOSITS
The Company has not invited or accepted deposits fiom the priblic covered under Section 73 of

the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, 45 amended.

Pmmlﬁhﬁm]ﬂ(&]{r}nf&mtﬂmpmm 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that
* In the preparation of the anmual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020, the

applicable accounting standards sead with réquirements set out under Schedule 1T to the
Companies Act; 2013 have been followed and there are no material departures from the
BATE,
mnﬁmmm&mmpﬂmwﬂ@mﬂ&mmm and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the Joss of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

The Ditectérs have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegmarding the
assetd of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other frregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on & 'going concem' basis.

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Company.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such system are adequate and operating effectively,

The Directors thank the Company’s employees, customers, vendors, investors and academic
partners for their continuous support.

The Directors also thank the Government of India, Governments of various states in India,
Governments of various countries and concerned Government departments and agencies for
their co-operation

The Directors regret the loss of life due to COVID-19 pandemic and are deeply grateful and
have immense respect for every person who risked their Hife and safety to fight this pandemic.
The Diirectors appreciate and value the contribution made by every member of the Wonderland
Distributors Private Limited family,




~ SICNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS [ COURIS /
TRIBLINALS
There are no significant material orders passed by the Rejulators /. Courts [ Tribunaks w hich

would mnpact the Going Concerrs status of the Lompany and ik fulure operations

- ACKNOW
Your Dhrectors would Like to. express their sincere appreviation for the assistance and

coppergtion received [rom the banks, Government authonitics, customers, vendors and
members during the vear under review. Your Divecbors abse s b plase on record thoir dieep
sense of appreciation for the commatted services by the Compams executives, SLas s

Wi kers,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

For YWonderand Distributors Py, Lid, : Fq;_iff:ndﬂ_rla'uj Tistributors P, Lid
3 o ” Ly e Lo g, et Soverd
Director. BiiTein]
PRADIF KUMAR JAIN Pradip Komar Saraoy
{DIN: D0634182) (LN i 272
FLACE: KOLKATA

DATE: The 02th Day of December, 2020

ANNEXURT: “A"

Extract of Anoual Retuen pursaant togeec V2030 of tho Gompamies Acn 200 amd Ride 12 1o
F L

-

|- . - . N —
| the Compandes {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2114 i1 Form: MGT-%
1

1




FORM NO_ MGT 9

¢

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

g5 on financial year

o on 31052020 "

Pursuant to Section 92 {3} of the Companies Act, 2017 and Fule 1201) of the Company
{Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1__IciN 51109 BI008FE( 125507 |
4 [fegstriion Date DH.0S. 2008 -
W NMashurel the Conspary WONDERLAND DHSTRIBLTORS PRIVATE UMITED
M [Cavegon Mub-catessny of the Compary Pup Lig Company
Arithirds of the Boglotamned affics
¥ | R tontact details 10y, ELGIN ROAD 15T FLODR KOLKATA WE 00020 1N
W IWhether listed compsny g
Marne: Adoress. & conta) detas ot tha
| wil |kapisrad & Transter Ageni, o amy KA
I PRINCEPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPARY
Al e busmass ACteliis contrsmutieg 108 or miare of shie Lol treever of thie comdany sniall be stared
|SLN0  Mame & Descrigticn of main |NIC Eadoof the  [& to 1otal tumpver
ot services Product feervice  |of the compaay
1
L2 |
U PARTICULARS OF HORDENG , SUBSIDIARY & ASS00IATE COMPANIES
{51 No|Fame & Addross of the Company CIN/GEN HOLDINGS [%OF  |APBLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES (SECTION
ASSCEIATE (HELD —
1 ——— | 1




1L

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN [Equity S5ars capital Bresk up a5 % to ot Equity)

Cavegory of Sherehobden

|80, of Shares hefd at the beginning of
1 the yirae

Mg, of Shares neld a4 the end of the
et

Hoofchange
ARatirig thE Yéni

Bemat | Physieal | Totl | S%af
Totil

Ehares |

Cosnat Tedal | %of
[ Toemi

Shasad

Physical

A, Promoterd

[} bndian

A i ieual HUF

bl Contral Govior
Siate G

) Badis Cor porates

o] Bk E

I_g_}_nn:.l LinEr

SUB TOTAL{A} (1)

(2 Fereige

A% MR- v usls

b} Ctfier Indrdduals

ol Badiet Dol

o} BanksF|

(Bkiny prher,

|
{SUB TOTAL () 12)

Totml ﬂ'rmehd_-cﬂngnf h'm.
(Ak= (AR AN

B, PLBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1} institutions

a) Midual Furmis

&) Banka/Fi

ClSenritral govy

a1 State Eavt

&) Wanbuing Capital Fund

B insuranco {ommpanias

glrls

b} Frarzigs venture.
_Lagltal Funic

fi s jspecify)

S8 TOTAL (BH AL

(2] fon Ingtitutions

) By porparaied

af g

104

Lind

M OvErmEas

100G | Lo

i) Irﬂl':'rlrl'j!_il'_.

|| sl osd shberadiordie g g
neminal sharo capenal epin s 1-I-ﬂﬁ.‘d

5,008 | 3,000

060 | 540 ELE e

] Irsliviciuats shprsholdery halding
Ingeninal ahare cemtal inoseee of Re 1
laars

(&| Dthars [speciy)

| 10,000 | 100%

200, 0eRD | A0 000

SUB TATAL [B][2);

Total Public Sharshoiding

{B}= {ERLI+{B](Z]

1005

IR0} A0L000

€. Sharas held By Custodian far
GRS & ADHS

Grand Total (a+8+C|

L0

10,000

10N

I T

a0




[} - THARE HOUDING OF PROMOTERS

S Cnangeir
&) e L e ; Sharghoiding 31 The
i 5hay i it b itha ¥a = ! i
N, |inarenalder's Nane re heaiding at thie begliaiag of tia Yoar R .:ﬂr--hnlﬂl-f
Cird Eag yad

1ﬂu-uﬂ'hﬂ- {hmulm- % of chares pledged  [No. of shards (ol totaldhares Moofshasds

of the company | encumberied ta botal ol thicompany | pledged [
sheres. | Ergismberad 1o
Fretal share

e

i} CHAMGE |N PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE 15 MO CHANGE)
e Chianige In Bramatory Holding

13
AL Share hodding at the lncrasse [ DECraaes in !J'_umulatlrl.Ehm halding durag
Sharabalde’s Nam . |
Ma, [ A beginring/end af the Year  [chareholding | the year
Mo, nf Shares |4 of totsl shares Moo shates ol tapal share
of the company ,inru'n_l campany
1
0104 7015 - : ,
I
Z1-05- TR0 . - |MeChange H o

{iv|  Sharehalding Patters of top ten Shareholters (oiher than Directon, Piomaiers & Moiders of GOAs & ADR}

Bl Giaredinkder's Narme Share Balding &t thy tpresacse f Deireese in | Cumalata Snare hoddiag suring |
N ; baginning/and of the Yesr shierehaldng 1yl j
Raj 5h ) |

z | Farae MarmaaiEps o el SharEE '.Mn-l’_{nn'lzl shares R 1% of tolal share: I
Pyt Lyd of thie coompany 'I:lflh-ummplr:r
41842019 2,000 0 | |
31053000 200U D%INDChange 2,000 | k]

| ¥
) T Shate holding at the lincraass | Resieass in | Cimulative Shitre holding during
D, beginning/end of the Yaar  ishareholding thie ybr
A5 Commotrade Pt % | !

y bict, of Shares of tatal sharss FRy— % af tngnl shares
L of {he company af the company
o1-09- 2029 1000 | 19% N
31092020 10840 - {Ma Chiange 1,000 FLip Y

1

] J ]
s b’y Haeom Share hobding st the Imcresne | Diecrasca in &mmihlﬁhﬂﬁ'ﬁmql
B bodats begnning/end of the Yesr sharohatdng tha year =
- -

|

. # of sotad shares : {% of total shares
3| Falak Tragelink Pyl Ltd | Ne, of Shares i i

o of the conupary | T EREA il:ﬂ'uw LaTpany |
1082013 2,500 % ! .
141320120 250 15%| Mo Changs 3500 5%
|
ol F . Hu'm_-a halding at the increase [ Becrdass b | Clowiulative Seare holding during :
M, Begirning fend of the ¥ ear s hanmholekng eyt |
; I
Samshina Finlrade Pyt . | af eoral chares 8 of teal shares . |

a H Mg of Shases o of-whan
Lid of the cemaany ™ lot the company
01-04-2019 1,504 15% . .
31.03- 2007 1,500 A5H M DR g 1200 13%

5L Sty Nustis Shar hodling st the _llnm.me ,-'_u:ur_wmn Cumakitive Shass bigiging dusirg
Mg, begmmingiend af the Yasr  sharsholding the paar




Ja}mm-rnmui: S i o s | % of total sharss |
5 ; Bk
{irmuestment Pyt Lid N R of 1he company L ot the company |
01-0d-2018 L0 1% - ’
F1-03-M120 3000 i Mo Change 150 17
T Shars : neraace | Deeredsa iding |
= hirehoiter's Sama holding at the J: 1 O I | Eirnsilative Shars g during
Mg Bifetid ol the Year sharehald he ymas
boginningfend of the Year : i ve
& Mahardrs Xumar iin | Ko, of Shares | o) Wt shares Nt sbiargy |01 tona shures
af the company of thecomaany
92-08.2019 we| 5
F1403-2020 E&H S ING Changs 400 Fh
i : -
Sharaholdsrs Name I'I1l-'t Hﬁlﬁ?_:l'tﬁl-l Increase [ Delresie m | Cumolagive Eﬂ-ﬂf.r_hﬂdﬂ!j uiring
fiz begnning/end'od the Year shaieholdng ing yeas |
[ | I i
7| Sanjay Kt Thirssh | No. of Sharas. |01 WtAl shares oo sy [ af 0] sharss
: of the company jof the company |
01042018 500 3% i |
31:03-2025 500 55N Changs B0 | T
T 1
| {
5L SHatshoIAsTS e Shara halding at the Incionse | Decronse in | Cumuiative Share holding during
P, begining/erd of the Yaar shargholding Sha yiar
- ; T
Ve Poing Cammienie % 0f 1018 slsaris ; 1O fotad Blres
] Shas |
Py Lad P o of tné company i) Sy laf ihe company
(1]-0-30515 (ML  [i:r,
|36 200 1060 0|t Change | 1,000 1%
] Sharehoiding of Directors & KAP
5L Share holding &t the ingroase: | Jecresse in | Comulative Share halking danng |
remnlded’c Mam
| M coti . X treginniag/end of the e sharghalding e pear
-
W at ]
\ Do, oF Shares tokad shases 1"““‘““ % of total shares
i of the ; pal the sompany
Q042009 T ;
032020 % |5 Ehange [
i | |




v INDERTEDNESS

Indebtednese of the Compary including interest sutstanding/accrued but not due far peyment
Secured Lodas | Unsecured | Deposits: Toral
encluding Loans Indebiedness |
deposits-
Indabtress at the beginning of the
financhal year
[} Principal Amaing 586,742,495 5468, L 455 |
i} Iberesy dug but ot fpid a6, 38 295 45 35 295 i
lii) Interest doorued but not due " = .
Total {i+i+ia) = | %,33.10,790 6,33,10,790
Charige in Indebtedness during the
financial year |
Cdditions 2,10,70,79% [ 2100099
{Roductian - 41,58,032 I 41,58,012 |
Mat Change . 169,12, 787 | - 16512737
indebledness at the end of the
[Tinanicial year
i} Priricipal fmoant - 7.45,12.778 PR CRERETN
i} Interest due but not paid - 57,180,799 - £7,10, 784
fil} Interest accrued but not due - -
[ | ]
Total firiii) 5.02,23,577 80223577 =
¥l REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or MiTAagEr: ML
SLNo Particulars of Remunstation Mame of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amaunt
1 |Gross salary |
fa} Satary as per provisions [

LhntainGd insaction 171
al the lncome Tex, 1961,

(b) Valug of perquisites u/s
L7{2) of (he income tax Agt,
L[R!

() Prafiten lieu of salpey
umder Section 17[2) of the
Income Tos fct, 1961

2 Stk opthon

E] Swert Equily

i Eﬂi‘l‘.ﬂr&ﬁim‘!{
a5 % of profit
others {specify)

5 Others, please spacify '
Total ()

Celling as por the Act




Ramuneration to other directors: - NIiL

Sl

Particulars af Remonecation

MName of the Directors

iTotal Amoun: |

independent Directars |

la} Fee for antending board commitiee
tHieatings

i

{b} Commission

ic } Dthers, plesse specify |

Total (1)

Dtkir Won Execiibive Direcidrs

(@] Fog for atkending
board committee mestings

A0} Comrission

ic} Dihers, please specify, |

Toual (3)

Total [Bj={1+2] |2
Total Managerial Remuneration

Qverall Cieling 2s per the Act,

REMLINERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO/MANAGER/WTD - NIL

5L No.

Particulars of Remuneration

{Gross Salary

Eey Managerial Persanngl

| Toksl

Company CRO
Secretary

Telal

(3} Sakary as per provisions
containgd in section 17(1)
of The Incoma Tax Act,
196,

ibEvalue of perquisites s
172 of tha Inconse Tax
Ak, 1963

b | Profits in ffew of saiany
undersectian 17(3kal tha
Income Tas Ack, 1951

Suock Opiion

b

SwiEal By

Commissian

a5 2ol profit

othess, specify

L5

Sthes, please specify

Total




WH PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPRPOUNDING OF OFFEMCES - MIL
Type Sectionof |Brief Detalls of ‘Authority |Appeall made
the Description  [Penalty/Punish EIHWNCLTI Cou jif any [give
1Enmplﬂlli ment/Compoun rt} details)
Act ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY ;
i
Poralty I
Punishment I
iCom ﬁﬂund-lnﬁ |
|
B. DIRECTORS
Papalty
Pumisharend
Campounding

€. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penally

Punishment

Enrnpuunl:ling

For and on behalf of Board of Directors;
For Wonderiand Distributors. Pyl Lid.

¥ atdy Yon

PRADIP KUNMAR 1IN
DiN: D0B54 182

. a-’_"_l,lrﬁ‘h;

Director:

For Wonderlasd Distributors Pt Lid,
1|-I--.||" -L;J'..H.ﬂ. - .IE. A Y HLE ] I_-';"-""l.-' I_|."t‘;__

Fiirectnr,

PRADIF: RUNAR SARACI
DIN: QB 364272
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Membere of,

WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

W have sodited the accompapying financial statements of Weonderland Distelbutars Peivate Limited | the Company |
which comprige the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statément of Profit and Loss for the vear then endsd. aud
nites bo the financial stEtements, beluding a summéry of signifiant sccounting policks and other splanat o
IO

In wor epuven ansd to the best ot our mformation amd according to th: explanabions prien to us, the dcredant standalons
financial statements give the information regured by the Compankes Act, 20130 Act') by e manmes sopequived and give
# true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India inchiding the tirancial
prisition of the E‘am_pa.ﬁlr' a5 al 31 March, 2030, and i iinancial perforimance i.nd.mli.nE_-iL-n ensh for the vear ended on thas
date:

&Y in the case of the Balance Sheed. of the st of affaio of the Company as at 319, March, 2020 and

b i Ehe case of e Statemient of ProliCand Loss) Loss of the Company hor the vesr ended LR Ear ciate
Basis for opinion

Wi conductid our audil in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under sectiog 143100 of 179 Tom s
Act 2003, Our responsibilities onders those Standards are further described in the suditor’s responsibifitivs o (be aadit o
thi: financial statemuants schion of our repert. We ave Independant of the Company i accordance el B cide o tiues
saaed by e Institibe of Chartered Acoountants. of India fopethin with thrctivical roquiréments Bhar are et ant 10 aur
audit of the Hnancial satements ursder the provesions of the Act and Hwe reles thereunderamd we have fulfilled our othey
athical respansibilities in Gccordance with thete requirsmente and the codd of ethics We belisua that the audit avideansa
we have dbtained & sulficient and appropriste to provide 4 basis for our opinion.

O tha basis of its ascessment of the impact of the eutbreak of COVID-19 on business aperabions of the antity, the enba
management may conclude that noadjustments are required in the financlal stateoents as it does not faipact the corrent
Firancial year

Key audil matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, n our professional judgment, were of most significance in sur audit of the
finanicial statements of the current period. Those mattors wore addressed In e context of our aedit of the financial
statemnents as & whele, and in forming cur opinion thereope . d e clo not provide & separate opinion on these tuthes
A
i ".} al".'
g .




ting of kev audit mulers as pesr SATT, Audit Matters are msk applicable to the Company as (L 15 an unfisted
¥ PP
Company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ repaort thereon

The Company's board of direeters is respongible for the pereparation of the other information The othsr information
comprises the information included in the Board's Repor Inclucling Annexures to Board's Report, Gur opinion on the
finencial statepsents: doss notb cover the obher information and we do not express any form of asserancs corclusion
therecn;

In conmection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is bo read the other information and.in deing
50, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with the standalone financtal statements or our
koowledge obtained during the course of our suditor atfETWise appears to be materially misstated,

i, based: on e work 'we hava performed, we conchade that there 5 ne traterial misstaement of thisother Infoermansn:
therefore wi are not required b0 report in respect of Information other than the Anancial statemants

Management's résponsibility for the financial stalements

The Company’s board of directors ari: responsible for the matters stated insection 133 (51 of the Act with TESEECT i e
priparation of these financial statements. that ghve a true and fatr view of the financial position and fimancial periormiance
of the Company in sccordance with the acgounting principles generally sccepted o ndis, mcluding g Adronntng
saridards specifid unider section 133 of theAct This wespoisibility also incledes mambénanee of afeguate aocounting
tecords in sccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assebs of the Campanyand for preventing
el detecting frazds and other iregularitien; selection and application of approptisle accounting polivies; making
judgiments and estimates that are reasenable and: pradent and design, impleméntabion and wntenance 0f adegutte
infemal financial controls, that wens aperating offectively for Erﬁuring the accuracy dnd comipleteness of the sccounting
records, relevant by the preparation and prosentation of the fnancial shatenyentthal gpve o lree and fair view atd are free
from maberlal misstaement, whsther due 1o lraud orecror

In preparing the financial statoments, management 8 msponsible dor asdessing the Company’sabilin to continue as a
peung concemn, disclosing, ay applicable, maters refated to golng concern and whtrg thie godng wsimeen basls o
accountimg unbess mamagement either intends to Tiquidate u?E.{:"IJ'I'I'-IFp1I'-}' oF G0 cease operaticnh or lus oo réalshc
alternatrvebut todo 5o,

The Company's mankgement are responisible 1o make o defailed asseesment (t9 Hhye extent possibile hited on the
information available) of the impact of COVIDIS on tie Henw, componenis of the indncoial statements Including
disclosures in the fnancal statement,

Fhe Board of Dinectors an alés responsible for ovirmeeing the Company's fmancinl 1eporting process

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Uur objectivies ane to obtain reasemable assurance about whether the Aranciil stafements as a whale are foee from

material misstatenent, whether due to fraud or sesar, A




Reasonable asstirance & a hugh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted o accordance with 54x
weill aiways detect o materinl misstatement wher it pxists Misstabements an arise feom faud o0 Crror sl g
consicdered material if, individually or in the aggreguts, they could reasonaldy be expected 1o indlusnce the seoncmic
decisions of users taken an the basis of these financial strtements,

As part of an aldit inaccordance with SAs we exercio. professional judgmerd and madntin professianal rkepHeism
throughaat the audil. Wi alio:

identily and assess the risks of matérial misstatorment of the financial stitements. whather due 1o brasd o
Ermr..'d!mp and perform audit procedures rsponsive b those risks, and obtein dudit e ideves that
sufficient and Approprisietn provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 1ol missialement
resulting from fraud & higher than for one resuiting from error, ps fraod wmay involve coilysion. forger
intantioral sanissiens, missepresentations, or thee overtde of internal soninal

Obstain an understanding of intemal contral ratavant 5 the an dit in erder to deslgn-andit provedures thatare
approprite In the circumstances. Under section T3(3Nijof theCompanies Act, 2073 v are also s peside 1o
Sxpressing aur apinion on whether the company has adequate internial financizl controls svssem T e aitd
the operating effectiveness of such contols,

Evalaate the appropristéness of the acoounting policies used and the ressoriableness of the FOCOUN TN
estimvates and related disclesures made by the management

Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use uf the poing concern bashs of accounting and bassd
tha-sudit ovidence oltaimed, iwhether o material UICETIAIMEY yrists relalwe To svaitts or comdb il ne-thar vy cass
sighificant dyubt on the Lampany s atility o contipue as g going concern, I we Gunclude it 4 material
uncertainty exists, e ane required to draw attention inour suditor's reporl [0 the-ralated disclosures in the
financial satements ar, iF such disclosures are inadequate, bo madify our opinton. Our conelusions are based on
the audit evidence obiained up o the dake of our auditor's repore However,there are no future events ar
eanditions that may cause the Company 1o ceaso to contiine as A GO Cincer,

Evaluate the overall prosentabion, strochure-and contont of e financial statemants, inchuding e discksunes,
and whether the financial statomonts represent the underlving transactions and evenis in 4 manper that

achioves Fair prescatakicil

W communicate with these charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned seape and Hersivg. of
the andit and signidicant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control diat we slentlty dur
Iuraudit

We also provide those charged with governance with - statement thal we have complied with relevent stiical
requirements. regarding independence, and to communicate with them all telationships and other niattess that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. relited safeguards Fram the miartese
commamicated with those charged with governance.we detormine those malicrs thal were of - mis sigrificance (n s
audit of the financial stalements of the current period and are thesefore the kevaudil matters: We degodibe thase Nather
in gur auditor's report unless faw of regulation prechides public disclosure phdat Hie matler or whan i prlEoiEly rars
circumstances, we delerming that o mateer should nol be communicated m ot report because the adverse corssguences:
ot domg 5o would ressonably be expected to ot weigh the public Interest benefits of such communication




Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As sequined by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 (“the (rder”). ssued by the Cantral Gavermment of Tnstia
in terms- of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Comparies ACERINS We have not EIven dty Annwsn, 3 stairmant ol
the matiers specified i paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Orday, as the same & not applicalhe.

As resjubred by Section lliﬂnﬁj of e Act. we report that;

(a}
{b}
(c)
(d)

@)

i

(i}

We have soughtand obtained all the information anit explanstions which fo the best of oo knowledge and
belief were necessary for te purposes of our gudit;

In pur opinion, proper books of account as tequited by law have been kepl by the Comvpary s Far 25 it
appears from our examination of those bogks;

The balance sheel, the statement of protit and foss dealt-with by this repart are in sgréement with the books
OF aueount;

In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards speciied undin
section 133 of theAct, pead with ruke 7 of te Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2054

On the basts of the written representations reveived from the directors as on March 312020 takin on recard
':gr;' the board of dircton, none of the directons is dwgualitied s oo March 31,2020 fros ity s pisirited s
a direchor in terms of Sevlion 164 (Ziof theAot

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conteals over finaneial repertng of the Conmmrany and
the aperating effectiveniess of sucl controls, no such repart ds o be issuad as per MCA Notificalion SER
464(F) dated 13,0627 '

The Company being a private limited company, the other matters to be Inclisded in the Anditor's Beport m
accordance with the rnqulmnﬁnis'm sechion 197 (16} af the Act, as wmended, i revpect of whathes the
remungration paid By thie Conipaiy o ik dicciors duslng the year iy in accordancs with the provisions:of

section 197 of the Act is not applicableund

With respect tn the other matters fo be included in the Auditur's Report In accordance with Rl 11 of thes
Companiesi Avditand Anditors) Rules 2014 i our spinion and & the best of our irformation and accotadng
‘Lo Hive ex planations given to us,

L The Comgmny dovs nol have any pending Iibgations which wowld im pact it Jinanelal posijon

H. The Company did not have any fong-term contracts incisding deslvative contracts bor whick there wers

amy maberial toreseeable lossesand
lii. There has been no delay in vansferring amounts, required o be tansforred, o the [0y estor dueatan aid
Protection Fund by the Company.
ForDamie Dhandhonia & Ca,
Charterad Accourtants
egistration Number: 325361E
Place Kolkata himta

Diate: (82 Day of December, 2020
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WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

As-per our report of even date attached.

FORDAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO
rq’_'h.mn-rnl Accapntant
Fiim Registeration MNa 325351

AJAY
Partnet i
Membership Mo, 059061

Place Fw’u.'.nlkal;a-

Daged: 08112 2050

LIDIN: UDIN: 20059061AAAAL16284

An ol
y Mibes
ERrhipNis " | 1032000 (Re | 31-03.2009 (la)
—]
L BEOUITY AND LIABILITIES
[i1) shareholder’s Funds
{a) Share Capital 7 (AR U
(b} Reservesand Surplus 3 [T.28,368) (1,19, 108
i2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Hiarrowings 4 8.02,23.577 /33, 100, 79}
{33 Corrent Liabilities
[a)ithier Corrent Liabilities I TRZABE '?.'."n-i-..‘:eh::
(i Shiart Term Provisions B - JEe
Taotal B.L9.81,677 (R ER TS
LASSETS
i1 Mon-Current Assils
() Long Term Loans & Advances £ (iR TR R
(25 Current Assels
(&) Enventories 4 el B LT Tl B k]
{b) Cashand Cash Equivalents 9 HHOL05 13,61 Knl
(e} Shart Termy Loans & Advanges 10 1, 23064 32
Tatal R0 81 677 i B0, e
4=
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 1
Mutes referred toabove form an integral part of Balance Sheat, 2-17

oo WEtBHBHE TSRS P LY,

-:!. hu—/k./-—k: -thhﬂ‘r’k ¥ ! B

Crirgctod
Pradip Eumar lain

DY R-(HIBS4T R

,_E% w::ndeﬁanﬁ Cigiributong Pyl Lid.
I w-r'.r-_‘—,L.-...l *-'.-'- [P . I.::ﬂl"-’.:'_'t -ﬂ‘;
Directar:

Fradip Konvat :‘a'l-!ili.l_-E
(sl 3nd 272




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

A per alir report of oven date attached.

FOR DAMLE DHANDHANIA & TO
Chadlered Arcouniant
Figm Registeration No3 SBELH

AJAY
Fartner
Membership No: 055067

Flace: Kolkata

Datect OF 12 2020

Forthie Yess Ended
Pachidulare Notes | 37.03-2020 314031074
(R, {his.)
T L | |
Révimue from operabons
e Enconme El 3 = 1YY
L Total Revenue - ‘ 1130w
(. Exprepisgs
l()l:l-pl_-r'e!:pensﬂs ¥ Fakiis. fetid
1. Fotal Expenses [ 52T | T1.314
_—_—————————
U1 Profit before exceptional and extraordinary: items and tax (1- 1) 3.277)| s
IV, Tax expenss: |
Coorene Tax 2 =
Earlier Year Taxes i
MAT Credit Entithement z g
¥ - I B |,
V. Profity/ (Loss) for the period (117 < [V} ' (5 260 e
—_—e e
¥l Barning per-eguity share: .
{]Jﬁdﬂlt |||E:| iy
(2} Diluted | (3 ]
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICY I
Notes referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet. 247

Fore amd o babadt of tha Haweld of Erocdniis
For Wonderiand Ehsirmtess Pyl L0,

MR

i [hraeinr)

PEashles blamsar Fais
et e B

For Wonderand Cistriutars =i Lad.

i w g s
|ttt e = =5

Vo ghony
[ DT Tl g

Fradip Kamar sarag
' Iy
| s =ttn 3nd 272




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, N120

NOTE1

13

12

14

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statemients have been prepared in accordance with e generally accepted Accounting practices
followed in India, applicable Accounting Standards issued by “The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india”
and relavant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, A summary of significant accounting policies which have
been applied consistently, is set out below:

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventivn on the basis of a going
concem in accordance with the generally acoepted accounting principies as adopted consisientiy by the company
ind in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the firancial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the hanagement to
make estimates and assomptions considered in the reported amounts. of assets and labilites (inciuding
Contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the vear, The Mamigement believes that
the estimates used in preparation of the financial skatesvents are prudent and reasonable, Future resulis could
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actuad results and the ecmates ars tecognizsed in
the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

INVENTORIES

The Construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net malisable value.Cost includss cost of
land.rates and taxes.construction costs, borrowing costs other direct expenditure. allocated overheads and oblver
incidental expenses,

TAXES ON INCOME

2) Prowision for Current tax is made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the current arcounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalent comprises cash in hand and bank.

EARNING PER SHARE

Butfamingpﬂﬂumiam!mhhdby dhﬁingﬁun&pmﬁturlnﬁfurﬂmpﬁindmmhuﬂbl!mmnm




AVTHORIZED CAFITAL

21 Revonciliation of Nos, OF Shares

20000 (P.Y. 20,0000, Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each. 200000 L0000
2,00, 066 2,000,000
2 FAID
1000 (.Y, 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- gach, Fully
Poad up 100000 L OG0
Total 100, 0oy |: 1,04, |

As at T3 |Asal L7l

200 [Rs) D3-3018 (Ke.)

Number of Equity Shares at fhe beginning 10,000 10,000
Add:- Number of Shares lsseed = .

Mummber of Equity Shares at the end 10000 10000

The Company has one class of aquity share having a par value of 210/ - sach. Each sharsholder is eligible for ane vote

pershare held.
2.2 Listof sharebiolders holding nwee then 5% of Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up share.
No., of Share | Percentage
B No  |Name Class of Share Holding of Holding
1 |RAISHREE MECANTILES FVT, LTD, Equity 2,008 0%
2 [AXE COMMOTRADE PVT. LTD. Equity 1,000 10%
3 F.RLAH_. TRADELINES PYT, LTD Equity 2500 b7, 4
§ [SUNSHINE FINTRADE PVT. LTD. Eaquuity 1,500 15%
5 ALMIGHTYFINAMNCE INVESTMENT PVT. LTD Eiquity 1,000 10%
& VEE POINT COMMERTES PYT. LT Equory 1000 0%
3 Reserve & Surplus
Asat M-03 |Asai i
Sr. No Particnlars 2020 (R.) 022019 {Rs,)
1 | Surshne{Deficit) in Statement of Profit # Los .
Protit/{Loss) brought forward from previous year 11,15 108) %198
Audd s Frodit /(Loss] for the year {5,260 BG
(128.368)]  119308))
Partical As at 3403 (Asat 3}
2080 {Bs.) 032009 (Rs)
G 07 i Rd T8
74016388 | 36182568
BOZIRS5FT | B33 ILTH




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

otes on Financial for the ended 31.03.2020
5 OtherC t Liabilit
As at As at
Sr. No Particulars 08RO | M-0E0010
Bz {Bs.)
1 |TDS Payable %18,143 515,968
2 Payhie 15,4664 5
3 Payuble 144,469 226,617
4 [Audit Fees Payable 3,500 12,785
5 Tax Payble EE :
o e T
6 Short Term Provisions
s al s al
Sr. No Particulars F-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
(Rs.} (R}
I |Provision for Taxation n Ty
| Total - 462 |
7 Long Term Loans & Advances
As at An at
Sr. No Particalars N300 | 3032019
[Ra.) (R}
1 urity Deposits &0,00,000 401,000,500}
2 EI Security Deposit 36,025 .
Total B, 36,025 1 o, [ [N
I Asat Asat |
Sr. Mo Particulars F1-03-2020 J-03-209
LER] {Rs.)
{Wenk in Progress
1 _[Project Under Devalopment (Arihast Ultima) 72822058 5868363
Tokal 72822258 | 56683631
Cash & iv
As at As at
Se. No Particulars N-05-2020 | F-03-209
(Bs.| {Rsj
1
Balance (Certified By Manapement) 14,53, 879 18,34,555
Sub Total (A) 14,531,879 13,34,555
4,458 4,635
541968 ZLEF1
56,426 27306
20,00,305 13,81 851




WONDERLAND DISTRIBUTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

A

-p3-2010
{Rs.}
485
dat)
952
1 For the Year | Tor the Year
Sr. No Particulars Ended 31-08- | Ended 31-03-
20020 (Hs,) 2019 (Ra.)
1  [Commission Received S 17,400
L. 11,300 |
For the Year | For the Year
Sr. No Particalars Ended 31-03- | Ended 31-03-
2020 {Rs.) 20119 (Rs.)

1 |Bank Charges 177 354
2 lﬁ.ud:'t Fees 3.500 4,130
3  [General Expenses . 08,730

4 [ROC Filing Fees 1,600 :

5 |Kound Off 8.32 =
Total 5.27T 11,213
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